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July 26, 2021 

 

Memorandum To:  Mr. Chris Andresen  

Purchasing Agent III  

 

From:    David B. Harris, PE  

State Roadside Environmental Engineer  

 

Subject:  Review and Recommendations of 54-CA-11996805 Statewide:  

On Call Precision Spraying & Seeding Wildflower Services 

 

Roadside has thoroughly reviewed the subject bid and recommend award as follows:  

 

Carlson’s Landscaping 

Eastern Region – Divisions 1, 2, 3, 4     $269,500.00 

Central Region – Divisions 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10   $269,500.00  

Declined to bid Western Region  
 

Central Carolina Seeding 

Eastern Region – Divisions 1, 2, 3, 4     $708,500.00  

Central Region – Divisions 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10   $708,500.00 

Western Region – Divisions 11, 12, 13, 14    $708,500.00 
 

Natur Chem, Inc.  

Eastern Region – Divisions 1, 2, 3, 4     $534,750.00  

Central Region – Divisions 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10   $534,750.00  

Western Region – Divisions 11, 12, 13, 14    $534,750.00  

 

The total cost of this bid is ‘open ended’, based upon need, and contractual services rendered.  

 

The source of funding for this bid is various statewide projects.  

 

Please let me know if there are any questions. 

 

CC’s: 

 Carrie Hoyle 

 Kevin Clemmer 

 Derek Smith 

 Tommy Bobbitt 

 Rick Seagroves 

http://www.ncdot.gov/



